Pittsburgh Jewish Seminary “Ye-
shivah”:—On Sunday, May 8th, 1921,
there was the formal opening of the
Pittsburgh Jewish Seminary “Yeshi-
vah” at KXnesseth Israel Synagogue,
72 Miller Street. Many prominent peo-
ple were present and also the parents
of the scholars of the seminary. Ad-
dresses were delivered by Rabbi Elihu
W. Kochin, of this city, who talked on
the “Purposes of the ‘Yeshivah.” Dr,
H. Auslander, formerly of McKees-
port, Pa., and now an instructor in the
seminary, talked on the *“Value of the
Study of the Torah and Its Comment-
aires to the Jewish Youth.” Mr. Yo-
chelson, a teacher of the seminary,
spoke on ‘“The Meaning of Talmud and
Its Value to Judaism.” The closing ad-
dress was given by Rabbi Garfinkel on
the “Benefits of a Yeshivah to Ameri-
can Jews.”

The Pittsburgh Seminary is under
the supervision of Rabbi W. Kochin
and a board of directors composed of
members from the various Pittsburgh
Jewish congregations. The aim of the
seminary is to give to the Jewish
vouth a higher education than was
heretofore available in Pittsburgh. In-
struction will be given in the Bible
along with its commentary Rashi and
also in Talmud. People interested are
invited to come any Sunday morning
to the seminary, which is located at
72 Miller Street. |
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